

DANIEL "TYLER" RIGGS

Area 1 State Vice Presidential Candidate Northview High School FFA Chapter

Dear Area 1 Chapters, Members, and Advisors,

It is with great pleasure that I introduce myself as one of your Area 1 State Vice Presidential Candidates. I am Tyler Riggs, proudly representing the Northview High School FFA Chapter in Escambia County. I have been a member of the FFA for four years, and in this time, I have always tried to make the best of each opportunity provided to me.

My passion for agriculture was initially ignited by planting a seed. Unknown to me at the time, that physical seed would become my seed for success. As I watched the green stem of one small tomato plant break free from the surface of the soil, the same thing happened within me. As my advisor encouraged me to pursue the many avenues available in FFA, I began to branch out and grow in my personal and agricultural endeavors - just as that single tomato plant did.

In my time within this organization, I have taken part in many activities that I would have previously thought to be impossible - participating in every FFA event I could while completing numerous dual enrollment courses on the path to my future. Balancing such a schedule would have sent me into shock a year ago; however, pride for our organization and a desire to continue growing pushed me forward. Through this, I have found that the value of tangible measures of accolades and awards is minuscule when put up against the growth that the FFA has facilitated within me and my fellow members. The countless opportunities available in FFA have each instilled a level of stewardship and personal ownership in me that is difficult to describe.

If elected to serve as your Area I State Vice President, I will strive everyday to urge each of you to embrace the spirit of FFA just as I did. By seizing every opportunity for growth and learning available, you are planting seeds that can blossom into a brighter future for yourself and the agricultural industry. I am beyond grateful for this opportunity and cannot wait to see everyone at the 96th Florida FFA State Convention & Expo this summer. Until then, please use the contact information below to reach out, as I would love to speak with you and answer any questions you might have leading up to convention.

Sincerely,

Area 1 State Vice Presidential Candidate











DANIEL "TYLER" RIGGS

Area 1 State Vice Presidential Candidate
Northview High School FFA Chapter

Career Objective

I plan to attend Pensacola State College to obtain the remaining 17 credit hours for my associates degree. Afterwards, I plan to obtain a bachelors degree in International Food and Resource Economics from the University of Florida.

Education

Northview High School

- Weighted GPA: 4.925
- Unweighted GPA: 4.0
- · Class Rank 2nd

Pensacola State College

- · GPA: 4.0
- · 43 Credit Hours

FFA Experience

Leadership Positions

- Northview Public Relations Officer 2023-2024
- Northview Finance Committee Chairman 2022-2024
- Northview Fundraising Committee Chairman 2022-2024

Career & Leadership Development Events

- Agricultural Communications 2024
- Extemporaneous Public Speaking 2023-2024
 - 1st place Sub-District 2023
 - 2nd place District 2024
- · Forestry 2023
 - 2nd place District 2023
- Parliamentary Procedures 2022-2024
 - 2nd place Sub-District 2022
 - 1st place Sub-Districts 2023
 - 2nd place District 2024

Leadership Events & Awards

- · Star Chapter Farmer Award 2023
- DEKALB Agricultural Accomplishment Award 2024
- · Northview High Points Award 2024
- · National FFA Convention 2023
- · State FFA Convention 2023
- Chapter Officer Leadership Training 2023
- · National High School Leadership Training 2023

Supervised Agricultural Experiences/Work

SAE Projects

- · Plant Systems
 - Hydroponics Vegetable Production 2021-2024
- · Fiber & Oil Crops
 - Row Crop Farming 2022-2023

Work Experiences

Don Sutton Ballpark Umpire 2024

School/Community Activities

School Activities & Accomplishments

- Northview High School Representative for Presidential Scholar Award 2024
- Northview High School Representative for "Eight Who Are Great" Award 2024
- · National Beta Club Member 2020-2024
- Student Government Association Member 2020-2024
- Escambia County Public Schools Voices in Education Podcast Guest 2023
- · Northview High School NJROTC 2020-2021
- · Orienteering Team Member 2021
- · Drill Team 2021

Community Activities & Accomplishments

- Escambia County 4-H Member 2023-2024
- Walnut Hill Ruritan Auction Volunteer 2023-2024
- · Walnut Hill Ruritan Heritage Festival Volunteer 2024
- Blue Jacket Jamboree 2024
- Escambia River Electrical Cooperative Annual Meeting Volunteer 2024
- Ernest Ward Middle School Forestry Coach 2023
- Solari Farms Horse Evaluation Field Day Volunteer 2023

Contact Information



(850) 449-5152



tylerriggs06@gmail.com



tylerrriggs

